From: Dean of Grad Ed & Postdoc Affrs

To: Dean of Grad Ed & Postdoc Affrs
Subject: Call for Proposals: Changemaker Anti-Racist Pedagogy Fellows Program
Date: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 4:04:34 PM

Call for Proposals Changemaker Anti-Racist Pedagogy Fellows Program

In partnership with the Division of Graduate Education and Postdoctoral Affairs, the Teaching +
Learning Commons Engaged Teaching Hub invites graduate students to apply for the 2022 Anti-

Racist Pedagogy Learning Community Fellowship Program.

The purpose of the Fellowship is to support graduate students who have an interest in learning
about and employing anti-racist practices into their teaching. Twenty fellows will be selected and will
receive a $1,000 stipend over Winter and Spring quarters ($500 distributed each quarter) for use for
activities such as professional development, course development, research, and implementation
costs that could include curriculum materials, course or project-related travel.

The program is a two-quarter commitment with a project implementation deadline of Winter 2024,
and is open to all full-time UC San Diego graduate students who will be enrolled through the 2022-
2024 academic year. Applicants should demonstrate a strong interest in learning about the historical
roots of educational inequity, examining their teaching practices through a racial equity lens, and
enacting anti-racist practices in their class, department, or program through a project of their own
design. Applications will be accepted through Sunday, November 20, 2022. Fellows will be
selected and notified by Thursday, December 1, 2022. Please visit the website for complete
program and application details.

Please direct questions to Karina M. Viaud, Associate Director, Engaged Teaching Hub at
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David Ruiter
Faculty Director, Teaching + Learning Commons

Carolyn Sandoval
Associate Director, Teaching + Learning Commons
Director, Engaged Teaching Hub

James Antony
Dean, Division of Graduate Education and Postdoctoral Affairs (GEPA)
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